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HOME OF PELICAN ISLAND

BUILDING DEPARTMENT
1225 MAIN STREET - SEBASTIAN, FLORIDA 32958
TELEPHONE: (772) 589-5537 » FAX (772) 589-2566

TO: Permit Applicant
FROM: WAYNE ESELTINE BUILDING OFFICAL
SUBJECT: Double Lots

After determining that Sebastian Highlands Units 9-17 (except 12) are
not required to abandon easements if more than one lot is being utilized for a
building site, Southern Bell and Florida Power and Light still have concerns
that there might be existing utilities within the area.

Therefore, anyone who wishes to build on more than one lot within the above
mentioned units must still verify from the below agencies that they have no
objections:

Lot Block Unit Subdivision
Owner Address
Survey/Site plan attached

Signature Date Contact

AT&T (JamesVirga)
3300 Okeechobee Rd, Rm 237, Ft. Pierce, 34947
Phone: 1-772-460-4455 Fax: 772-466-5651

FL Power & Light (Cathy Kemp)
3301 Orange Ave., Fort Pierce 34947
Phone: 1-800-645-3427 Fax: (772)489-6224

COM CAST (CraigBowersor

940 12" St., Vero Beach 32960 Cookie Shaw)
Phone: 567-3473 Fax: (772) 778-9635

I.R. County Utilities (Kevin Osthus)
1840 25th St., Vero Beach 32960

Phone: 567-8000 x 824 Fax: 770-5143

* As soon as the above agencies have signed off, application may be made for a building permit.




